WHATCOM COUNTY CONTRACT NO. 202104016-1

Washington State Military Department AMENDMENT

1. SUBRECIPIENT NAME/ADD	RESS:		2. GRANT NUM	IBER:	3. AMENDMENT	NUMBER:
Whatcom County			E21-199		3	
Sheriff's Office						
311 Grand Avenue Bellingham, WA 98225-40	148					
4. SUBRECIPIENT CONTACT, I		5.	DEPARTMENT CO	NTACT, PHONE	I E/EMAIL:	
Doug Chadwick, 360-778-6618			Courtney Bemus, 253-512-7141,			
dchadwic@co.whatcom.v	va.us		Courtney.bemus	s@mil.wa.gov		
6. EIN:	7. ASSISTANCE	LISTINGS # & 7	TITLE:	8. FEDERAL A	AWARD ID # (FAIN)	ı:
91-6001360	97.067 - 20H	SGP (OPSG)		EMW-2020	D-SS-00080	
9. FUNDING AUTHORITY:						
The Washington State M	ilitary Departmen	it (Department) and the US De	partment of Ho	meland Security	(DHS)
10. DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICAT	ION OF AMENDME	NT:				
FEMA approved a year ex					funds, this agreer	nent is being
extended within that period	od of performance.	The Work Pla	an and Budget ar	e not affected.		
Changes are noted in red	font, strikethroug	h, and grey hig	ghlight.			
11. AMENDMENT TERMS AND	CONDITIONS:					
 The Grant Agreement 	Amount of \$405,6	600 remains u i	nchanged.			
Change the Grant Ag Amendment.	reement End Date	from August	31, 2023, to July	31, 2024, as d	escribed on Page	2 of this
3. Change the Departme	ent Contact, Phon	e/Email, as de	scribed on Page	2 of this Amend	dment.	
Change Attachment Atthis Amendment.			_			on Page 2 of
5. Change the original A	ward Documents	Attachment C	as described or	Page 2 of this	Amendment	
6. Change the Revision						
o. Change the Revision	2 Timeline, Attach	illient i , as de	scribed off rage	2 of this Americ	ament.	
					de el les este elle elle	
This Amendment is incorporat conditions of the Grant Agree						
Amendment to the "Grant Ag						
acknowledge and accept the t	erms of this Amen	dment as iden	tified above, effe	ctive on the fina	al date of execution	
signing this Amendment, the s				cute this Amend	dment.	
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the	parties have exec	uted this Ame				
FOR THE DEPARTMENT:			FOR THE SUE	BRECIPIENT		
Actin	g CFO 8/	16/23	Salpa	u a	M 8	114/03
Signature		Date	Signature	4		Date
Regan Anne Hesse, Chief Fin Washington State Military Dep			Satpal Singh S		Executive	
BOILERPLATE APPROVED			Whateom Cour	nty		
/Signature on file/	45 TO FORIVI.		5M	Fore		
David B. Merchant, Assistant Atto	rnev General '	10/11/2021	Signature			Date
David B. Merchant, Assistant Atte	They deficial	10/11/2021	Bill Elfo, Sherif	f		
			Whatcom Cour	nty		
			APPROVED A	S TO FORM ((if applicable):	
			Annad		1 11 12 -	8/1/23
			Applicant's Leg	NA LEMA	il 66/100	Date
			, thought a ref	Jai I COVICVV		Date

Washington State Military Department Amendments to Agreement E21-199

- 1. Change the Grant Agreement End Date from August 31, 2023, to July 31, 2024
 - a. Agreement Face Sheet, Box 6. August 31, 2023 July 31, 2024.
 - b. Revision 2 Timeline, Attachment F, with Revision 3 Timeline, Attachment F
- 2. Change Department Contact from Zoie Choate to Courtney Bemus.
 - a. Agreement Face Sheet Box 7. Zoie Choate, 253-512-7461, zoie.choate@mil.wa.gov Courtney Bemus, 253-512-7141, courtney.bemus@mil.wa.gov.
- 3. Change Attachment A, Article I-Key Personnel.
 - a. Attachment A, SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS, Article 1-Key Personnel, under SUBRECIPENT/DEPARTMENT:
 - i. Replace Zoie Choate with Courtney Bemus (see below).
 - ii. Replace Gail Cram with Sierra Wardell (see below).
 - iii. Add Grant Miller (see below).

SUBRECIPIENT

DEPARTMENT

Name	Doug Chadwick	Name	Zoie Choate Courtney Bemus
Title	Undersheriff	Title	Program Coordinator
E-Mail	dchadwic@co.whatcom.wa.us	E-Mail	zoie.choate@mil.wa.gov courtney.bemus@mil.wa.gov
Phone	360-778-6618	Phone	253-512-7461 253-512-7141
Name	Dawn Pierce	Name	Gail Cram Sierra Wardell
Title	Sr. Administrative Assistant	Title	Program Manager Financial Operations Section Manager
E-Mail	dpierce@co.whatcom.wa.us	E-Mail	gail.cram@mil.wa.gov sierra.wardell@mil.wa.gov
Phone	360-778-6606	Phone	253-512-7472 253-512-7121
Name	Donna Duling	Name	Grant Miller
Title	Financial Accountant	Title	Program Assistant
E-Mail	dduling@co.whatcom.wa.us	E-Mail	Grant.miller@mil.wa.gov
Phone	360-778-6611	Phone	253-512-7061

- 4. Change the original Award Documents, Attachment C.
 - a. Original FFY20 HSGP Award Documents EMW-2020-SS-00080, Attachment C, with Revision 1 FFY20 HSGP Award Documents EMW-2020-SS-00080, Attachment C.
- 5. Change the Revision 2 Timeline, Attachment F.
 - a. Revision 2 Timeline, Attachment F, with Revision 3 Timeline, Attachment F

Revision 1, FFY20HSGP Award Documents EMW-2020-SS-00080

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Washington, D.C. 20472 GRANT AMENDMENT LETTER

Washington Military Department
Gail Cram
Building 20
Camp Murray, WA 98430 - 5122
Re: Amendment #: EMW-2020-SS-00080-A09

Dear Gail Cram,

The amendment to change the award information for Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) (Award #: EMW-2020-SS-00080-S01) has been approved on 02/24/2023. The changes to the award information are listed below

Period of Performance Change:

Previous End Date: 08/31/2023 Adjusted End Date: 08/31/2024

Previous Budget End Date: 08/31/2023 Adjusted Budget End Date: 08/31/2024

Please allow 2-3 business days for this information to be reflected in the Payment and Reporting System (PARS). The award information contained in this amendment supersedes award information listed in previous award packages and amendments. If you have any questions or concerns regarding your grant funds, please call 1-866-927-5646.

SHENAUZ SUBRINA WONG Assistance Officer

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Washington, D.C. 20472

AGREEMENT ARTICLES Homeland Security Grant Program

GRANTEE:

Washington Military Department

ORGANIZATION EIN:

91-6001095

ORGANIZATION DUNS:

808883383

Building 20

ORGANIZATION UEI:

D2EJRGZ2PLG8

ORGANIZATION TYPE:

State governments

ORGANIZATION CONGRESSIONAL

WA-09

DISTRICT CODE:

ORGANIZATION PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

Camp Murray, WA 98430 - 5122

ORGANIZATION MAILING ADDRESS: Building 20

Danialing 20

PROGRAM:

Camp Murray, WA -Homeland Security Grant Program

SOLICITATION NAME:

Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP)

SOLICITATION YEAR: 20

2020

SOLICITATION DESCRIPTION:

The FY 2020 HSGP provides funds to eligible entities to support state, local, tribal, and territorial efforts to prevent terrorism and other catastrophic events and to prepare the Nation for the threats and hazards that pose the greatest risk to

the security of the United States.

AMENDMENT NUMBER:

EMW-2020-SS-00080-A09

Name of the AO who signed the amendment

SHENAUZ

WONG

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Article I - Summary Description of Award

Article II - Activities Conducted Abroad

Article III - Reporting of Matters Related to Recipient Integrity and Performance

Article IV - Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA)

Article V - Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while Driving

Article VI - Debarment and Suspension

Article VII - Fly America Act of 1974

........

Article VIII - Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

Article IX - Duplication of Benefits

Article X - Copyright

Article XI - Civil Rights Act of 1968

Article XII - Best Practices for Collection and Use of Personally Identifiable Information (PII)

Article XIII - Limited English Proficiency (Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VI)

Article XIV - Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990

Article XV - Disposition of Equipment Acquired Under the Federal Award

Article XVI - Patents and Intellectual Property Rights

Article XVII - DHS Specific Acknowledgements and Assurances

Article XVIII - Procurement of Recovered Materials

Article XIX - Terrorist Financing

Article XX - Civil Rights Act of 1964 - Title VI

Article XXI - Prior Approval for Modification of Approved Budget

Article XXII - Acknowledgement of Federal Funding from DHS

Article XXIII - Acceptance of Post Award Changes

Article XXIV - Rehabilitation Act of 1973

Article XXV - False Claims Act and Program Fraud Civil Remedies

Article XXVI - Nondiscrimination in Matters Pertaining to Faith-Based Organizations

Article XXVII - Lobbying Prohibitions

Article XXVIII - Education Amendments of 1972 (Equal Opportunity in Education Act) - Title IX

Article XXIX - Age Discrimination Act of 1975

Article XXX - National Environmental Policy Act

Article XXXI - Assurances, Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, Representations and Certifications

Article XXXII - USA PATRIOT Act of 2001

Article XXXIII - Non-Supplanting Requirement

Article XXXIV - Drug-Free Workplace Regulations

Article XXXV - Universal Identifier and System of Award Management

Article XXXVI - Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation

Article XXXVII - Energy Policy and Conservation Act

Article XXXVIII - Whistleblower Protection Act

Article XXXIX - Federal Debt Status

Article XL - Use of DHS Seal, Logo and Flags

Article XLI - Notice of Funding Opportunity Requirements

Article XLII - SAFECOM

Article XLIII - Operation Stonegarden Program Hold

Article XLIV - Funding Hold: SHSP National Priorities

Article XLV - Partial Rescission of Funding Hold: SHSP National Priorities

Article XLVI - Partial Rescission of Funding Hold: SHSP National Priorities

Article I - Summary Description of Award

The purpose of the FY 2020 HSGP is to support state and local efforts to prevent terrorism and other catastrophic events and to prepare the Nation for the threats and hazards that pose the greatest risk to the security of the United States. The HSGP provides funding to implement investments that build, sustain, and deliver the 32 core capabilities essential to achieving the National Preparedness Goal of a secure and resilient Nation. Among the five basic homeland security missions noted in the DHS Quadrennial Homeland Security Review, HSGP supports the goal to Strengthen National Preparedness and Resilience. The building, sustainment, and delivery of these core capabilities are not exclusive to any single level of government, organization, or community, but rather, require the combined effort of the whole community. This HSGP award consists of State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) funding in the amount of \$6,731,000, Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) funding in the amount of \$6,250,000, and Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) funding in the amount of \$2,676,838. The following counties shall receive Operation Stonegarden subawards for the following amounts: Adams, \$75,000; Clallam, \$455,000; Ferry, \$130,000; Island, \$208,386; Jamestown Sklallam Tribe, \$80,000; Lower Elwha Tribe, \$75,000; Makah, \$77,018; Nooksack, \$110,262; Okanogan, \$250,000; Pend Oreille, \$155,232; Quileute, \$74,825; San Juan, \$165,750; Spokane, \$155,250; Stevens, \$175,000; Swinomish, \$74,115; Whatcom, \$416,000. These grant programs fund a range of activities, including planning, organization, equipment purchase, training, exercises, and management and administration across all core capabilities and mission areas.

Article II - Activities Conducted Abroad

Recipients must ensure that project activities carried on outside the United States are coordinated as necessary with appropriate government authorities and that appropriate licenses, permits, or approvals are obtained.

Article III - Reporting of Matters Related to Recipient Integrity and Performance

If the total value of any currently active grants, cooperative agreements, and procurement contracts from all federal awarding agencies exceeds \$10,000,000 for any period of time during the period of performance of this federal award, then the recipients must comply with the requirements set forth in the government-wide Award Term and Condition for Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters located at 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix XII, the full text of which is incorporated here by reference in the award terms and conditions.

Article IV - Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA)

Recipients must comply with the requirements of the government-wide financial assistance award term which implements Section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA), codified as amended at 22 U.S.C. section 7104. The award term is located at 2 C.F.R. section 175.15, the full text of which is incorporated here by reference.

Article V - Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while Driving

Recipients are encouraged to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while driving as described in E.O. 13513, including conducting initiatives described in Section 3(a) of the Order when on official government business or when performing any work for or on behalf of the federal government.

Article VI - Debarment and Suspension

Recipients are subject to the non-procurement debarment and suspension regulations implementing Executive Orders (E.O.) 12549 and 12689, which are at 2 C.F.R. Part 180 as adopted by DHS at 2 C.F.R. Part 3000. These regulations restrict federal financial assistance awards, subawards, and contracts with certain parties that are debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federal assistance programs or activities.

Article VII - Fly America Act of 1974

Recipients must comply with Preference for U.S. Flag Air Carriers (air carriers holding certificates under 49 U.S.C. section 41102) for international air transportation of people and property to the extent that such service is available, in accordance with the International Air Transportation Fair Competitive Practices Act of 1974, 49 U.S.C. section 40118, and the interpretative guidelines issued by the Comptroller General of the United States in the March 31, 1981, amendment to Comptroller General Decision B-138942.

Article VIII - Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

Recipients must comply with the requirements of Titles I, II, and III of the *Americans with Disabilities Act*, Pub. L. No. 101-336 (1990) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. sections 12101-12213), which prohibits recipients from discriminating on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and certain testing entities.

Article IX - Duplication of Benefits

Any cost allocable to a particular federal financial assistance award provided for in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart E may not be charged to other federal financial assistance awards to overcome fund deficiencies; to avoid restrictions imposed by federal statutes, regulations, or federal financial assistance award terms and conditions; or for other reasons. However, these prohibitions would not preclude recipients from shifting costs that are allowable under two or more awards in accordance with existing federal statutes, regulations, or the federal financial assistance award terms and conditions.

Article X - Copyright

Recipients must affix the applicable copyright notices of 17 U.S.C. sections 401 or 402 and an acknowledgement of U.S. Government sponsorship (including the award number) to any work first produced under federal financial assistance awards.

Article XI - Civil Rights Act of 1968

Recipients must comply with Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, Pub. L. No. 90-284, as amended through Pub. L. 113-4, which prohibits recipients from discriminating in the sale, rental, financing, and advertising of dwellings, or in the provision of services in connection therewith, on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, disability, familial status, and sex (see 42 U.S.C. section 3601 et seq.), as implemented by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development at 24 C.F.R. Part 100. The prohibition on disability discrimination includes the requirement that new multifamily housing with four or more

dwelling units-i.e., the public and common use areas and individual apartment units (all units in buildings with elevators and ground-floor units in buildings without elevators)-be designed and constructed with certain accessible features. (See 24 C.F.R. Part 100, Subpart D.)

Article XII - Best Practices for Collection and Use of Personally Identifiable Information (PII)

Recipients who collect PII are required to have a publicly available privacy policy that describes standards on the usage and maintenance of the PII they collect. DHS defines personally identifiable information (PII) as any information that permits the identity of an individual to be directly or indirectly inferred, including any information that is linked or linkable to that individual. Recipients may also find the DHS Privacy Impact Assessments: Privacy Guidance and Privacy Template as useful resources respectively.

Article XIII - Limited English Proficiency (Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VI)

Recipients must comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (42 U.S.C. section 2000d et seq.) prohibition against discrimination on the basis of national origin, which requires that recipients of federal financial assistance take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to persons with limited English proficiency (LEP) to their programs and services. For additional assistance and information regarding language access obligations, please refer to the DHS Recipient Guidance: https://www.dhs.gov/guidance-published-help-department-supported-organizations-provide-meaningful-access-people-limited and additional resources on http://www.lep.gov.

Article XIV - Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990

In accordance with Section 6 of the Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990, 15 U.S.C. section 2225a, recipients must ensure that all conference, meeting, convention, or training space funded in whole or in part with federal funds complies with the fire prevention and control guidelines of the Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974, (codified as amended at 15 U.S.C. section 2225.)

Article XV - Disposition of Equipment Acquired Under the Federal Award

When original or replacement equipment acquired under this award by the recipient or its sub-recipients is no longer needed for the original project or program or for other activities currently or previously supported by DHS/FEMA, you must request instructions from DHS/FEMA to make proper disposition of the equipment pursuant to 2 C.F.R. Section 200.313.

Article XVI - Patents and Intellectual Property Rights

Recipients are subject to the Bayh-Dole Act, 35 U.S.C. section 200 et seq, unless otherwise provided by law. Recipients are subject to the specific requirements governing the development, reporting, and disposition of rights to inventions and patents resulting from federal financial assistance awards located at 37 C.F.R. Part 401 and the standard patent rights clause located at 37 C.F.R. section 401.14.

Article XVII - DHS Specific Acknowledgements and Assurances

All recipients, subrecipients, successors, transferees, and assignees must acknowledge and agree to comply with applicable provisions governing DHS access to records, accounts, documents, information, facilities, and staff.

- 1. Recipients must cooperate with any compliance reviews or compliance investigations conducted by DHS.
- 2. Recipients must give DHS access to, and the right to examine and copy, records, accounts, and other documents and sources of information related to the federal financial assistance award and permit access to facilities, personnel, and other individuals and information as may be necessary, as required by DHS regulations and other applicable laws or program guidance.
- 3. Recipients must submit timely, complete, and accurate reports to the appropriate DHS officials and maintain appropriate backup documentation to support the reports.
- 4. Recipients must comply with all other special reporting, data collection, and evaluation requirements, as prescribed by law or detailed in program guidance.
- 5. Recipients of federal financial assistance from DHS must complete the DHS Civil Rights Evaluation Tool within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Notice of Award or, for State Administering Agencies, thirty (30) days from receipt of the DHS Civil Rights Evaluation Tool from DHS or its awarding component agency. After the initial submission for the first award under

.

E21-199, Amendment 3

which this term applies, recipients are required to provide this information once every two (2) years as long as they have an active award, not every time an award is made. Recipients should submit the completed tool, including supporting materials, to CivilRightsEvaluation@hq.dhs.gov. This tool clarifies the civil rights obligations and related reporting requirements contained in the DHS Standard Terms and Conditions. Subrecipients are not required to complete and submit this tool to DHS. The evaluation tool can be found at https://www.dhs.gov/publication/dhs-civil-rights-evaluation-tool.

6. The DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties will consider, in its discretion, granting an extension if the recipient identifies steps and a timeline for completing the tool. Recipients should request extensions by emailing the request to CivilRightsEvaluation@hg.dhs.gov prior to expiration of the 30-day deadline.

Article XVIII - Procurement of Recovered Materials

States, political subdivisions of states, and their contractors must comply with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, Pub. L. No. 89-272 (1965), (codified as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. section 6962.) The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring only items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 C.F.R. Part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition.

Article XIX - Terrorist Financing

Recipients must comply with E.O. 13224 and U.S. laws that prohibit transactions with, and the provisions of resources and support to, individuals and organizations associated with terrorism. Recipients are legally responsible to ensure compliance with the Order and laws.

Article XX - Civil Rights Act of 1964 - Title VI

Recipients must comply with the requirements of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. section 2000d et seq.), which provides that no person in the United States will, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance. DHS implementing regulations for the Act are found at 6 C.F.R. Part 21 and 44 C.F.R. Part 7.

Article XXI - Prior Approval for Modification of Approved Budget

Before making any change to the DHS/FEMA approved budget for this award, you must request prior written approval from DHS/FEMA where required by 2 C.F.R. Section 200.308. DHS/FEMA is also utilizing its discretion to impose an additional restriction under 2 C.F.R. Section 200.308(e) regarding the transfer of funds among direct cost categories, programs, functions, or activities. Therefore, for awards with an approved budget where the Federal share is greater than the simplified acquisition threshold (currently \$250,000), you may not transfer funds among direct cost categories, programs, functions, or activities without prior written approval from DHS/FEMA where the cumulative amount of such transfers exceeds or is expected to exceed ten percent (10%) of the total budget DHS/FEMA last approved. You must report any deviations from your DHS/FEMA approved budget in the first Federal Financial Report (SF-425) you submit following any budget deviation, regardless of whether the budget deviation requires prior written approval.

Article XXII - Acknowledgement of Federal Funding from DHS

Recipients must acknowledge their use of federal funding when issuing statements, press releases, requests for proposal, bid invitations, and other documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with federal funds.

Article XXIII - Acceptance of Post Award Changes

In the event FEMA determines that changes are necessary to the award document after an award has been made, including changes to period of performance or terms and conditions, recipients will be notified of the changes in writing. Once notification has been made, any subsequent request for funds will indicate recipient acceptance of the changes to the award. Please call the FEMA/GMD Call Center at (866) 927-5646 or via e-mail to ASK-GMD@fema.dhs.gov if you have any questions.

Article XXIV - Rehabilitation Act of 1973

Recipients must comply with the requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Pub. L. No. 93-112 (1973), (codified as amended at 29 U.S.C. section 794,) which provides that no otherwise qualified handicapped individuals in

the United States will, solely by reason of the handicap, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

Article XXV - False Claims Act and Program Fraud Civil Remedies

Recipients must comply with the requirements of the False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. sections 3729-3733, which prohibits the submission of false or fraudulent claims for payment to the federal government. (See 31 U.S.C. sections 3801-3812, which details the administrative remedies for false claims and statements made.)

Article XXVI - Nondiscrimination in Matters Pertaining to Faith-Based Organizations

It is DHS policy to ensure the equal treatment of faith-based organizations in social service programs administered or supported by DHS or its component agencies, enabling those organizations to participate in providing important social services to beneficiaries. Recipients must comply with the equal treatment policies and requirements contained in 6 C.F.R. Part 19 and other applicable statues, regulations, and guidance governing the participations of faith-based organizations in individual DHS programs.

Article XXVII - Lobbying Prohibitions

Recipients must comply with 31 U.S.C. section 1352, which provides that none of the funds provided under a federal financial assistance award may be expended by the recipient to pay any person to influence, or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any federal action related to a federal award or contract, including any extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification.

Article XXVIII - Education Amendments of 1972 (Equal Opportunity in Education Act) - Title IX

Recipients must comply with the requirements of Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Pub. L. No. 92-318 (1972) (codified as amended at 20 U.S.C. section 1681 et seq.), which provide that no person in the United States will, on the basis of sex, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any educational program or activity receiving federal financial assistance. DHS implementing regulations are codified at 6 C.F.R. Part 17 and 44 C.F.R. Part 19.

Article XXIX - Age Discrimination Act of 1975

Recipients must comply with the requirements of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Pub. L. No. 94-135 (1975) (codified as amended at Title 42, U.S. Code, section 6101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age in any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

Article XXX - National Environmental Policy Act

Recipients must comply with the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA), Pub. L. No. 91-190 (1970) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. section 4321 et seq.) and the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of NEPA, which require recipients to use all practicable means within their authority, and consistent with other essential considerations of national policy, to create and maintain conditions under which people and nature can exist in productive harmony and fulfill the social, economic, and other needs of present and future generations of Americans.

Article XXXI - Assurances, Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, Representations and Certifications

DHS financial assistance recipients must complete either the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Standard Form 424B Assurances - Non-Construction Programs, or OMB Standard Form 424D Assurances - Construction Programs, as applicable. Certain assurances in these documents may not be applicable to your program, and the DHS financial assistance office (DHS FAO) may require applicants to certify additional assurances. Applicants are required to fill out the assurances applicable to their program as instructed by the awarding agency. Please contact the DHS FAO if you have any questions.

DHS financial assistance recipients are required to follow the applicable provisions of the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards located at Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) Part 200, and adopted by DHS at 2 C.F.R. Part 3002.

Article XXXII - USA PATRIOT Act of 2001

Recipients must comply with requirements of Section 817 of the Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 (USA PATRIOT Act), Pub. L. No. 107-56, which amends 18 U.S.C. sections 175-175c.

Article XXXIII - Non-Supplanting Requirement

Recipients receiving federal financial assistance awards made under programs that prohibit supplanting by law must ensure that federal funds do not replace (supplant) funds that have been budgeted for the same purpose through non-federal sources.

Article XXXIV - Drug-Free Workplace Regulations

Recipients must comply with drug-free workplace requirements in Subpart B (or Subpart C, if the recipient is an individual) of 2 C.F.R. Part 3001, which adopts the Government-wide implementation (2 C.F.R. Part 182) of Sec. 5152-5158 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. sections 8101-8106).

Article XXXV - Universal Identifier and System of Award Management

Recipients are required to comply with the requirements set forth in the government-wide financial assistance award term regarding the System for Award Management and Universal Identifier Requirements located at 2 C.F.R. Part 25, Appendix A, the full text of which is incorporated here by reference.

Article XXXVI - Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation

Recipients are required to comply with the requirements set forth in the government-wide award term on Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation located at 2 C.F.R. Part 170, Appendix A, the full text of which is incorporated here by reference in the award terms and conditions.

Article XXXVII - Energy Policy and Conservation Act

Recipients must comply with the requirements of the Energy Policy and Conservation Act, Pub. L. No. 94- 163 (1975) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. section 6201 et seq.), which contain policies relating to energy efficiency that are defined in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with this Act.

Article XXXVIII - Whistleblower Protection Act

Recipients must comply with the statutory requirements for whistleblower protections (if applicable) at 10 U.S.C section 2409, 41 U.S.C. section 4712, and 10 U.S.C. section 2324, 41 U.S.C. sections 4304 and 4310.

Article XXXIX - Federal Debt Status

All recipients are required to be non-delinquent in their repayment of any federal debt. Examples of relevant debt include delinquent payroll and other taxes, audit disallowances, and benefit overpayments. (See OMB Circular A-129.)

Article XL - Use of DHS Seal, Logo and Flags

Recipients must obtain permission from their DHS FAO prior to using the DHS seal(s), logos, crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS agency officials, including use of the United States Coast Guard seal, logo, crests or reproductions of flags or likenesses of Coast Guard officials.

Article XLI - Notice of Funding Opportunity Requirements

All the instructions, guidance, limitations, and other conditions set forth in the Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for this program are incorporated here by reference in the award terms and conditions. All recipients must comply with any such requirements set forth in the program NOFO.

Article XLII - SAFECOM

Recipients receiving federal financial assistance awards made under programs that provide emergency communication equipment and its related activities must comply with the SAFECOM Guidance for Emergency Communication Grants, including provisions on technical standards that ensure and enhance interoperable communications.

Article XLIII - Operation Stonegarden Program Hold

The recipient is prohibited from drawing down OPSG funding under this award or reimbursing OPSG subrecipients of this award until each unique, specific, or modified county level, tribal, or equivalent Operations Order or Fragmentary Order (Frago) has been reviewed by FEMA/GPD and Customs and Border Protection/United States Border Patrol (CBP/USBP). The recipient will receive the official notification of approval from FEMA/GPD.

Article XLIV - Funding Hold: SHSP National Priorities

FEMA has placed a funding hold on the following investments under the national priority areas, and \$1,346,200 of SHSP funds is on hold in the FEMA financial systems. Until the hold is released, the recipient is prohibited from drawing down funds or reimbursing subrecipients for, and the subrecipients are prohibited from obligating or expending SHSP funds for the costs or activities identified below. The hold only applies to the amount of funds identified for each SHSP investment under the national priority areas below. To release this hold, additional information is required for the investments identified below which must be submitted in the December 2020 Biannual Strategy Implementation Report (BSIR) in a manner consistent with GPD Information Bulletin No. 447.

Cybersecurity: \$336,550

Soft Targets/Crowded Places: \$336,550 Information Sharing and Cooperation: \$336,550

Emerging Threats: \$336,550

If you have questions about this funding hold or believe it was placed in error, please contact the DHS/FEMA Headquarters Preparedness Officer.

Article XLV - Partial Rescission of Funding Hold: SHSP National Priorities

A funding hold was placed on the award under Agreement Article XLIV, and \$1,346,200 was on hold in the FEMA financial systems. FEMA has reviewed the additional information provided and approved the expenditures for the following SHSP investments under the national priority areas:

- 1. Soft Targets/Crowded Places \$336,550, Investment 3, WA SHSP National Priority: Soft Targets and Crowded Places
 - \$143,758, NP Soft Targets Project #1: Volunteer and Community Emergency Response Team Training
 - \$2,323, NP Soft Targets/Crowded Places Project #2: Hand-held Metal Detectors
 - \$29,500, NP Soft Targets/Crowded Places Project #3: Facilities Security Upgrades Samish Indian Nation
 - \$14,813, NP Soft Targets/Crowded Places Project #4: Physical SecurityConference for Houses of Worship
 - \$18,900, NP Soft Targets/Crowded Places Project #5: Pacific County Courthouse
 - \$24,163, NP Soft Targets/Crowded Places (Election Security) Project #6: Target Hardening Elections Offices
 - \$20,603, NP Soft Targets/Crowded Places (Elections Security) Project #7: Elections Access and Control
 - \$20,606, NP Soft Targets/Crowded Places Project #8: Regional Specialty Team Training
 - \$78,046, NP Soft Targets/Crowded Places Project #9: Sensit Gold G2 Gas Detector
- 2. Information Sharing and Cooperation \$336,550, Investment 4, WA SHSP National Priority: Information and Intelligence Sharing
 - \$515,753, NP Info & Intel Sharing Project #1: Washington State Fusion Center Sustainment (WSP)
- 3. Emerging Threats \$336,550, Investment 5, WA SHSP National Priority: Emerging Threats
 - \$80,856, NP Emerging Threats Project #1: Human/Animal Food Supply Chain Resiliency, Response, and Recovery
 - \$24,200, NP Emerging Threats Project #2: State Bomb Squad Night Vision
 - \$10,617, NP Emerging Threats Project #3: Sheriff's Office, Crime Analysis and Investigations Technology

.

- \$17,807, NP Emerging Threats Project #4: Public Information and Warning
- \$26,550, NP Emerging Threats Project #5: CBRNE/WMD Operational Coordination
- \$43,596, NP Emerging Threats Project #6: Remotely Operated Robots and UAS
- \$81,040, NP Emerging Threats Project #7: HazMat Personal Protective Equipment
- \$42,701, NP Emerging Threats Project #8: Mass Notification

\$35,671, NP Emerging Threats Project #9: EDU Digital Radiography X-Ray

FEMA has determined that these investments are effective. The conditions in Agreement Article XLIV have been partially met for the costs or activities outlined above, so FEMA partially rescinds the hold and releases SHSP funds in the amount of \$1,009,650. The recipient may draw down or reimburse subrecipients for, and subrecipients may obligate or expend federal funds in the amounts described above to support costs or activities associated with the investments listed above.

Article XLVI - Partial Rescission of Funding Hold: SHSP National Priorities

A funding hold was placed on the award under Agreement Article XLIV, and \$1,346,200 was on hold in the FEMA financial systems. FEMA has reviewed the additional information provided and approved the expenditures for the following SHSP investment under the national priority areas:

- 1. Cybersecurity \$336,550, Investment 2, WA SHSP National Priority: Cybersecurity
 - \$10,000, NP Cybersecurity Project #1 (Election Security): Cybersecurity Policy Symposium for Elected Officials
 - \$40,628, NP Cybersecurity Project #2: 3-County Cybersecurity System Monitoring
 - \$20,248, NP Cybersecurity Project #3: Phishing Intervention
 - \$43,000, NP Cybersecurity Project #4 (Election Security): Cybersecurity Information and Event Monitoring
 - \$24,887, NP Cybersecurity Project #5: Cybersecurity End-User Awareness Enhancement
 - \$46,732, NP Cybersecurity Project #6: Cybersecurity Data Center
 - \$29,834, NP Cybersecurity Project #7: Building Community Resilience through Cyber Awareness
 - \$50,000, NP Cybersecurity Project #8: Cyber-Secured Situational Awareness
 - \$35,000, NP Cybersecurity Project #9: Cyber Assessment
 - \$19,852, NP Cybersecurity Project (Election Security) #10: County Auditor & Information Systems
 - \$16,828, NP Cybersecurity Project #11: SAA M&A

FEMA has determined that this investment is effective. The conditions in Agreement Article XLIV have been partially met for the costs or activities outlined above, so FEMA partially rescinds the final hold and releases SHSP funds in the amount of \$336,550. The recipient may draw down or reimburse subrecipients for, and subrecipients may obligate or expend federal funds in the amounts described above to support costs or activities associated with the investments listed above.

E21-199, Amendment 3

Obligating Do	ocument for Ar	nendment			400		
1a. AGREEM EMW-2020-S		2. AMENDM EMW-2020-S		3. RECIPIENT NO. 91-6001095	4. TYPE OF A AMENDMEN		5. CONTROL NO. WX03434N2020T, WX03435N2020T, WX03438N2020T
6. RECIPIENT ADDRESS Washington M Department Building 20 Camp Murray, 5122		ADDRESS FEMA-GPD 400 C Street,	SW, 3rd floor OC 20472-3645		8. PAYMENT FEMA Financ 430 Market St Winchester, V	reet	ADDRESS
9. NAME OF PROJECT OF Gail Cram		PHONE NO. 253-512-7472			uling and Inform 88-6498	ECT COORDIN nation Desk	ATOR
11. EFFECTIVE THIS ACTION 02/24/2023		12. METHOD OF PAYMENT PARS	13. ASSISTA Cost Reimbur	NCE ARRANG sement	EMENT	14. PERFORM Fron 09/01/2020 Budget F 09/01/2020	08/31/2024
	TION OF ACTI nding data for a		ial changes)				
PROGRAM NAME ACRONYM	CFDA NO.	(ACCS	TING DATA CODE) X-XXXXXX- XX-XXXX-X	PRIOR TOTAL AWARD	AMOUNT AWARDED THIS ACTION + OR (-)	CURRENT TOTAL AWARD	CUMULATIVE NON- FEDERAL COMMITMENT
Homeland Security Grant Program	97.067	2020-FA-GG(-4101-D	01-P410-	\$6,731,000.00	\$0.00	\$6,731,000.00	See Totals
Homeland Security Grant Program	97.067	2020-FA-GH(-4101-D	01-P410-	\$6,250,000.00	\$0.00	\$6,250,000.00	See Totals
Homeland Security Grant Program	97.067	2020-FA-GG(-4101-D	02-P410-	\$2,676,838.00	\$0.00	\$2,676,838.00	See Totals
TOTALS				\$15,657,838.0	\$0.00	\$15,657,838.0	\$0.00

b. To describe changes other than funding data or financial changes, attach schedule and check here. $\mathrm{N/A}$

16 a. FOR NON-DISASTER PROGRAMS: RECIPIENT IS REQUIRED TO SIGN AND RETURN THREE (3) COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT TO FEMA (See Block 7 for address)

Homeland Security Grant Program recipients are not required to sign and return copies of this document. However, recipients should print and keep a copy of this document for their records.

. ugu

16b. FOR DISASTER PROGRAMS: RECIPIENT IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN

This assistance is subject to terms and conditions attached to this award notice or by incorporated reference in program legislation cited above.

17. RECIPIENT SIGNATORY OFFICIAL OR DESIGNEE (at the time of the Award) (Name and Title) Daugherty, Bret Major General, The Adjutant General	SIGNATURE DATE 09/13/2020 19:38
18. FEMA SIGNATORY OFFICIAL (Name and Title) SHENAUZ SUBRINA WONG, Assistance Officer	DATE Fri Feb 24 14:04:00 UTC 2023

Revision 3 Whatcom County Sheriff's Office 20OPSG Timeline

	Date	Task
	September 1, 2020	Grant Agreement Start Date
	March 8, 2021	Operations Order approved by FEMA
	October 1, 2021	Estimated date work will begin
NLT	January 31, 2022	Submit Reimbursement Request
NLT	April 30, 2022	Submit Reimbursement Request
NLT	July 31, 2022	Submit Reimbursement Request
NLT	October 31, 2022	Submit Reimbursement Request
NLT	January 31, 2023	Submit Reimbursement Request
NLT	February 24, 2023	In collaboration with U.S. Border Patrol, assess status of award. Determine if additional time is needed to complete operations and/or if there is a need to submit a FRAG Order changing the approved Operations Order.
NLT	April 30, 2023	Submit Reimbursement Request and Progress Report
NLT	October 31, 2023	Submit Reimbursement Request and Progress Report
NLT	January 31, 2024	Submit Reimbursement Request and Progress Report
NLT	April 30, 2024	Submit Reimbursement Request and Progress Report
	August 31, 2023 July 31, 2024	Grant Agreement End Date. All work ceases.
NLT	October 15, 2023 September 15, 2024	Submit Final Reimbursement Request and Closeout Report. Reports are due before final invoice will be reimbursed.

Grant Performance Period: September 1, 2020 - August 31, 2023 2024

SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION FORM

WASHINGTON STATE MILITARY DEPARTMENT Camp Murray, Washington 98430-5122

	amp Murray, Washington 98430-51				
NAME OF ORGANIZATION	ructions on reverse side before com	DATE SUBMITTED			
PROJECT DESCRIPTION		CONTRACT NUMBER			
		Alleren Holland Physics			
1. AUTHORIZING AUTHORIT	Υ				
SIGNATURE	PRINT OR TYPE NAME	TITLE/TERM OF OFFICE			
		Contract of the contract of th			
2. AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CO	ONTRACTS/CONTRACT AMENDM	ENTS			
2. AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CO	ONTRACTS/CONTRACT AMENDMI PRINT OR TYPE NAME	ENTS TITLE			
SIGNATURE		TITLE			
SIGNATURE	PRINT OR TYPE NAME	TITLE			
SIGNATURE 3. AUTHORIZED TO SIGN RE	PRINT OR TYPE NAME EQUESTS FOR REIMBURSEMENT	TITLE			

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION FORM

This form identifies the persons who have the authority to sign contracts, amendments, and requests for reimbursement. It is required for the management of your contract with the Military Department (MD). Please complete all sections. One copy with original signatures is to be sent to MD with the signed contract, and the other should be kept with your copy of the contract.

When a request for reimbursement is received, the signature is checked to verify that it matches the signature on file. The payment can be delayed if the request is presented without the proper signature. It is important that the signatures in MD's files are current. Changes in staffing or responsibilities will require a new signature authorization form.

- 1. **Authorizing Authority.** Generally, the person(s) signing in this box heads the governing body of the organization, such as the board chair or mayor. In some cases, the chief executive officer may have been delegated this authority.
- 2. **Authorized to Sign Contracts/Contract Amendments.** The person(s) with this authority should sign in this space. Usually, it is the county commissioner, mayor, executive director, city clerk, etc.
- 3. Authorized to Sign Requests for Reimbursement. Often the executive director, city clerk, treasurer, or administrative assistant have this authority. It is <u>advisable</u> to have more than one person authorized to sign reimbursement requests. This will help prevent delays in processing a request if one person is temporarily unavailable.

If you have any questions regarding this form or to request new forms, please call your MD Program Manager.